
 
 

 

Phone: (860) 509-7929 • Fax: (860) 509-7945 
410 Capitol Avenue, P.O. Box 340308 

Hartford, Connecticut  06134-0308 
www.ct.gov/dph 

Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer 
 

Immunization Program 

PLEASE COPY THIS FOR ALL HEALTH CARE PROVIDERS IN YOUR PRACTICE 
 

TO:  Health Care Providers 

FROM: Mick Bolduc, Vaccine Coordinator-Connecticut Vaccine Program    

DATE: April 7, 2016 

SUBJECT: Discontinuation of HPV 2 & HPV 4 vaccines 

The primary purpose of this communication is to inform you of the discontinuation of HPV 2 
(Cervarix), and HPV 4 (4Valent Gardasil) vaccines from the CVP. 
 
HPV 2 & HPV 4 vaccines 

The Centers for Disease Control & Prevention has notified the CVP that as of April 1st,   
approximately 4-5 weeks of inventory for HPV 2 and HPV 4 vaccines exists in the CDC depot at 
McKesson.  Based on this, we expect that provider orders can continue to be fulfilled for 
HPV2/HPV4 through the end of April. Once those inventories are depleted those vaccines will 
no longer be available to order through the CVP. At that time the only HPV vaccine that will be 
available to order through the CVP will be HPV 9 (9Valent Gardasil). Providers should plan 
their orders accordingly. For availability of HPV 2 & HPV 4 for your privately insured patients, 
please contact Glaxo SmithKline (HPV 2) and Merck (HPV4). A new Vaccine Order Form 
(VOF) is enclosed.      
 
As always, if you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (860) 509-7940. 
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